

Sierra Treasure Hunters
General Meeting Minutes
September 2018

Meeting called to order at 6:43 at 4Wheel Parts

Flag Salute: All

Members in Attendance: Andrea Harris, Doug Baker, Carrol and Linda Bryant, Rich Currie, Luck Hilmanofski, Suzy Collard, Kris and Lilianna Bryant, Eric and Kelly Heikila, Carl and Reid Meyer

Guests in attendance: None

President: "Survived another year up at Trek". Darold has been in contact, we're glad he is doing okay.

Vice President: No report

Treasurer: Not in attendance, no report

Membership: Carl is in contact with a lot of people, "getting them here is tough". He is working on it. He has taken on the role of social media duties, specifically the club's FaceBook page and controlling who joins.

Ways and Means: Meetings are still offered at 4Wheel Parts, you still get entered to win the raffle for showing up to the meetings. Discussion of \$50 worth of pizza being brought every month, but it will be a \$5 charge for everyone. The money is used to buy a gift card from 4Wheel Parts which is raffled off. The extra money will be rolled over to next months gift card purchase, guests do not pay for dinner and are still entered to win the raffle. Kelly motions for this deal to happen and Andrea seconds it, it is then discussed, voted, and passed.

The Christmas party has no plan yet, it will be discussed at the next meeting.

Editor: Thanks everyone for their submissions

Trail: Not in attendance, plans to be back soon

Web Master: Not in attendance, the website needs updating. The photos/ videos should be posted to docs.. Kris mentioned the calendar needed to be fixed, the dates ae wrong.

Correspondence: Received mail, an invite to the Metal Cloak Skillz day on October 16th (looking for volunteers to help give general ed classes for beginning wheelers).

State Delegate: Next meeting is in October held in Lone, Andrea will be there. There will be a Halloween party after the meeting.

Old Business: The Bylaws last revision was in 2011, suggestions for new revisions should be emailed to club.

New Business: Andrea received an Email from a person claiming his deceased father and him used to be in the club, he was wanting to know if we would be willing to do a memorial at Fallen Leaf to spread the father's ashes.

Special Committees:

-More showers were bought than used (cards)

-Thanks to Chris for hauling the trailer down

-Linda Emailed about Winter Fun friday night dinner. John and Carry Makreety asked Kathy if she will be the chairperson for the dinner. Kelly offered to represent if Kathy is unable to.

Calendar:

October 4th- Next meeting

October 13th- Skillz day

October 20th- Official club monthly run

Minutes respectfully submitted by Lilianna Bryant, meeting adjourned at 8:03